303 Court Street

0 ‘ : CA'I—I'ARAUGUS COU NTY Little Valley, New York 14755
N

Kelly J. Reed, County Administrator Phone: (716) 938-2235
Fax (716) 938-2760

MEETING NOTICE

TO: Cattaraugus County Legislators
FROM: Kelly Reed, Clerk of Legislature
DATE: November 13, 2025

The Cattaraugus County Legislature will meet in adjourned session at 6:30 p.m. on Wednesday,
November 19, 2025, for such business as may properly come before the meeting, in the Legislative
Chambers, 303 Court Street, Little Valley, New York.

Finance Committee 4:00 p.m.
Committee Review of the Tentative Budget for 2026

Special Board Meeting 6:30 p.m.
Release of 2026 Tentative Budget and any other business to come before the Board

Public Hearing 6:31 p.m.
2026 Budget

Join by phone: 1-408-418-9388 or
+1-646-992-2010 United States Toll (New York City)
+1-312-535-8110 United States Toll (Chicago)
Access code: 173 568 3119 (followed by #)

PLEASE NOTE: There will be no meetings for the following Committees on Wednesday,
November 19, 2025: Labor, Human Services, County Operations/Public
Safety, Development & Agriculture, and Public Works

PLEASE NOTE: The Board Meeting of the Cattaraugus County Legislature originally
scheduled for Tuesday, November 25, 2025, is canceled.

Xc: Cattaraugus County Department Heads
Ann Giglio, Journal Clerk
Diane Graham, Assistant to Legislature
Media
Kelly Reed, Deputy County Administrator
Ashley Smith, County Attorney
Union Representatives
Sherry Bjork, First Assistant County Attorney

kjreed@cattco.org



